

From: "O'Brien, Bill" <bobrien@chpk.com>
Date: May 1, 2018 at 3:52:12 PM EDT
To: "Slater, Andrew C. (DOS)" <Andrew.Slater@state.de.us>
Cc: Jamie Nutter <jnutter@pgslegal.com>
Subject: RE: Conversation

Drew,

Great talking to you yesterday. We met with senior management and we are authorized to make this statement:

"Chesapeake commits to participate in the meetings between Delmarva Power, Commission staff and the Public Advocate in a good faith effort to recommend to the Commission some form of distribution planning for Chesapeake that will be tied to DSIC applications."

If you speak on the bill, feel free to relay our commitment. Thanks for working with us on this.

Bill
302-270-7923

From: Slater, Andrew C. (DOS) [<mailto:Andrew.Slater@state.de.us>]
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 4:02 PM
To: O'Brien, Bill <bobrien@chpk.com>
Subject: Conversation